MUR819200078

RECEIVED
By OGC/CELA at 12:25 pm, Jan 09, 2024
From: Emma Anspach
To: CELA
Cc: Jacquelyn Lopez; Ellie Poston
Subject: RE: Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension(MUR 8192)
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 5:31:37 PM

Attachments: Designation of Counsel 1.8.2024 (4865-3498-0507.1).pdf

Please find the attached Designation of Counsel for Senator Menendez.
Thank you.

Emma Anspach
Associate

Elias Law Group LLP
202-968-4666

CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.



MUR819200079

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 8192

Name of Counsel: Jacquelyn Lopez, Elizabeth Poston, Emma Anspach

Firm: Elias Law Group LLP

Address: 250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400

Washington, D.C., 20001

Office#: 202-968-4490 Fax#: 202-968-4498

Mobile#:

E-mail: jlopez@elias.law, eposton@elias.law, eanspach@elias.law

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

[- ¥2¢ o) Denztac

Date " (Signature - Respondefit/Agent/T rcz(? Title
Robert Menendez
(Name — Please Print)
ator Robert Menende
RESPONDENT:  ohator :

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: PO Box 32248

(Please Print)

Newark, NJ 07102
Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: Fax#:

E-mail: fec@cfoconsults.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12}(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2023





